



Fremont Football League, Inc.

P.O. Box 624

Fremont, CA 94537

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

DATE	LOCATION	DURATION
7/2/2019	Mountain Mikes	Start: 7:41PM End: 9:50PM

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	Gina Sass, Russell Sass, Bree Pires, Tamee Pires
AGENDA/NOTES	

1. Call to order
2. Changes/addition to agenda
3. Old Business
 - a. Registration update – 15 registered; 8 comp cheer, 1 flex, 6 tackle
 - i. Shopping Cart – 11 listed; 4 tackle, 2 flex, 5 comp cheer. Tamee will follow up with cheer, Russell will follow up with football
 - b. Flex update – playing against teams in San Jose area. No current number count from Flex, numbers are low which is normal, most registration happens within weeks of the season starting.
 - c. Financials – Tamee on account – Tamee to arrange a meeting with Steve and Sally to meet up about current state of financials. Reviewed current bank account status.
 - d. T-shirts – tshirts will be ready for upcoming 7/7 camp.
 - e. 4th of July Parade – comp girls and families will be there, will have a truck, show off cheer champ banners & league banners
 - f. Football & Cheer camp – who’s working, follow up past participants, league registration, collection of money – 7/7 Carolyn will be running the cheer portion, Russ & Marcus will be running the football portion, potential other helpers tbd.
 - g. Fundraising
 - i. Applebee’s (8/24) - \$10/ticket, 100 to sell, trying to get raffle baskets set up, potential for breakfast cocktails
 - ii. DeBrito’s Apples (7/25-August)
 - iii. Legends – (ongoing), checks received? – will check with Sally about status of checks received, done several events already
 - h. Dick’s Sporting Goods event 7/20 & 7/21
 - i. Volunteers – no man power to do in store registration, will still do the coupon for that weekend
 - ii. Advertising – MailChimp, Facebook/Instagram, email registrants, Blue Sombrero, Russell will send coupon to Bree to post
 - i. Website/Social media
 - i. Analicia resignation



Fremont Football League, Inc.
P.O. Box 624
Fremont, CA 94537

- ii. Update – Russ and Bree will work on making website easier for people to find current information.
 - j. Game Fields – CSD or Irvington High School will be our fields this season, Tamee will call about a permit for HIS.
 - k. Advertising – signs, banners – some signs have been put out around town
4. New Business
- a. Equipment – refurbish, uniforms ordering – wait to see what we need before sending out for refurbishment
 - b. JAMZ registration – 7/20 registration deadline, \$80/participant
 - c. Jamboree/start of season – tabled until next meeting
5. Open Forum (appreciations, comments, announcements, other business)
- a. Will do AACCA certification for Tamee, Bree, Stacey
 - b. Discussed name for Fremont teams going forward
6. Adjournment